

ENERGY item material

From: "Chochla, Megan (CAB)" <megan.chochla2@ontario.ca>
To: "Greenberg, Martha (CAB)" <martha.greenberg@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 02 Sep 2016 10:11:21 -0400
Attachments: 2016-08-31- Qs and As - Electricity Rate Mitigation revised.docx (19.35 kB); GOV2016.091.e04.pw (Clean Energy Rebate).docx (98.3 kB); Electricity rebate act SCHEDULE x compendium Draft 6.doc (28.67 kB)

Martha,

ENERGY's DMO is aware that we shared a version of the CO minute with the PO, so all good there.

ENERGY has provided us answers to AB's questions at FP, a draft of the legislation. All attached here. We are just waiting on their revisions to our minute.

Short answers to AB's questions:

- ENERGY does not recommend a cap for RPP consumers (complex billing, added costs to LDCs which would be passed on to consumers).
 - o the potential fiscal impact of capping RPP consumers is not known – they don't have the data
 - o the consumers who rely on electricity for heating (category of consumers who are most impacted by rising prices) would not receive the full 8% benefit
- ENERGY does not recommend targeted proceeds recycling (IESO and LDCs would have to begin tracking classes of consumers within Class A, also difficult to justify recycling proceeds to some Class A consumers who are not targeting emissions reduction).

Megan